
 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: August 26, 2024  

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager  Approved Electronically 

FROM: Lauren Morris, Agenda Manager 

DEPT:  City Manager’s Office     

SUBJECT: 08-28-24 Council Meeting Agenda Item D.11 Moving to 09-11-24 

This memo is intended to provide an update regarding the agenda for the Reno City Council 

meeting on Wednesday, August 28, 2024. The following item has been postponed and will be heard 

on Wednesday, September 11, 2024: 

Item D.11, Staff Report (For Possible Action): Discussion and direction under Article 3.1(B), 

Extension Terms: Termination, of the Amended and Restated Exclusive Franchise 

Agreements between Refuse, Inc. and Reno Disposal Company, Inc. (Collectively 

Contractor), and the City of Reno. 

Because the August 28, 2024, Council agenda has already been posted, item D.11 will be marked 

as “postponed,” and Interim City Manager Bryant will make an announcement during item A.4, 

approval of the agenda.  

To review the agenda and meeting materials for the August 28, 2024, Reno City Council meeting, 

please visit the City of Reno meeting portal. 

https://reno.primegov.com/public/portal
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